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NO Question Bid Answer 

1. Do you want Visuals or audio? Or 
Both? 
 
 
List of the 55 Local Offices 

Communications & 
Marketing  

We need both visuals and audio 
 
 
• Letaba 
• Giyani  
• Tzaneen 
• Ba-Phalaborwa 
• District Office 
• Senwamokgope 
• Ga-Kgapene 
• Mokwakwaila 
• Lulekani 
• Namakgale 
• Dzumeri 
• Dr C.N Phatudi 
• Sekororo Service point 
• Ha-Mutsha 
• Musina 
• Makhado  
• Thulamela 
• Hlanganani  
• Tshaulu 
• Malamulele  
• Dzanani  
• Siloam 
• Hlanganani  
• Vuwani  
• Tshitale  
• District  
• Mutale 
• Moroke  
• Praktiseer 
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• Leboeng 
• Schoonoord 
• Manganeng 
• Apel 
• Makhuduthamaga Local office 
• Luckau  
• Leeuwfontein  
• Moutse East 
• Moutse West 
• Groblersdal 
• District Office 
• Mokopane 
• Mokerong 
• Bakenberg 
• Modimolle Local Office 
• Mookgopong 
• District Office 
• Bela-Bela 
• Thabazimbi  
• Thabaleshoba 
• Witpoort 
• Lephalale  
• Vaalwater/Mabatlane 
• Mole-Mole  
• Bahananoa 
• Bochum 
• Mankweng 
• Maraba 
• Ceres 
• Zebediela 
• Thabamoopo 
• Seshego 
• Mankweng 
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• Polokwane Local Office  
• District Office 
 

2.  Can you please clarify the following 
specifications: 
 
The size of the Billboard 2.8 
x10.88mm? is it millimetres or 
metre ? 

Communications & 
Marketing 

It is in Meters  

3.  How do we get hold of the 
document 

Communications & 
Marketing 

Good Day 
The document is downloaded at the eTenders Portal 
(etenders.treasury.gov.za) 
 
https://etenders.treasury.gov.za/content/advertised-tenders 
 
Tender Opportunities 
Advertised Tenders 
Region: Limpopo 
Department: South African Social Security Agency  
Click Search. 
 
Click on the Description 
 
It will default with “Contacts”, click on a panel that says "Document" 
To download the documents. 
 

4. How often will you want visuals and 
where will they be ads play in the 36 
Months? 
-How often will the ads play and 
how long per slot/ads 
55Visuals is want we need to 
record? and place it where? 
 

Communications All Communications services will be provided as and when required 
for now we are looking for proposals for this Bid. 

 

5.  How often will the billboards be Communications  All Communications services will be provided as and when required 
for now we are looking for proposals for this Bid. 

https://etenders.treasury.gov.za/content/advertised-tenders


The South African Social Security Agency Hereby Invites Service Providers For The Provision Of Communication And Marketing Services For SASSA 
Limpopo Region For A Period Of 36 Months: SASSA: 58- 20-COM- LP 
 

 

use? 
Will they be creative changes and 
how often in the 36 Months?  
 

 3. How often will you want visuals and 
where will they be ads play in the 36 
Months? 
-How often will the ads play and how 
long per slot/ads 
55Visuals is want we need to record? 
and place it where? 
 

Communicati
ons 

All Communications services will be provided as and when required for now 
we are looking for proposals for this Bid. 
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